
 

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person needing assistance to participate in this meeting, should contact the Office of the County Clerk at 
(920)746 2200. Notification 72 hours prior to a meeting will enable the County to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to that meeting. 

Posted _____________, 2019   ________ 

AMENDED AGENDA 

 

JOINT BOARD OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES BOARD MEETING 

 

1) Call Meeting to Order 

2) Roll Call – Establishing Quorum 

3) Adopt Agenda 

4) Approve Minutes  

A. October 14, 2019 Joint Board of Health and Human Services Meeting 

5) Correspondence 

6) Public Comment 

7) Supervisor Response 

A.  Public Health  

• Activity report 

• Gibraltar School-concern with lead in drinking water 

• 2019 Beach Testing Results 

• Door County Private Well Monitoring Program 

B. Combined Health and Human Services 

• Staff Recruitment Update 

• Mastercard Limit Increase 

C. Human Services 

• Written Collective Report-3rd Quarter 

• 2019 3rd Quarter Statistical Information 

• 2019 3rd Quarter Fiscal Report 

• TAD Grant 

• Treatment Court Coordinator Position 

• Proposed 2020 Rates 

• October 16, 2019 WCHSA Training 

• CLTS Benchmark Project 

• Parents Supporting Parents 

• Vouchers 

8) Topics to Be Referred to the Legislative Committee 

9) Matters to be Placed on a Future Agenda or Referred to a Committee, Official or Employee 

10) Set Next Meeting Date  

11) Meeting Per Diem Code 

12) Adjourn Meeting 
 
 

Deviation from the order shown may occur. 

 

Monday,  
November 11, 2019 

3:00 p.m. 

 

HUMAN SERVICES BOARD 

AND 

BOARD OF HEALTH 

 

Door County Government Center 
Chambers Room (C102), 1st floor 

421 Nebraska Street, Sturgeon Bay, WI 

Oversight Boards for the Department of Health and Human Services 



 

 

JOINT BOARD OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES BOARD MEETING 
Monday, October 14, 2019 

 

1) Call Meeting to Order 
Chair Helen Bacon called the October 14, 2019, joint meeting of the Door County Board of Health and 
Door County Human Services Board to order at 3:01pm in the Chambers Room at the Government 
Center, 421 Nebraska Street, Sturgeon Bay, Wisconsin. 

2) Roll Call – Establishing Quorum 

Present: Helen Bacon, Bob Bultman, Vinni Chomeau, Dr. Heise, Megan Lundahl, Mark Moeller, Nissa 
Norton, Robert Rau, Laura Vlies Wotachek 

Excused: Christa Krause, Joe Miller and Tom Leist 

Staff Present: Julie Behnke-Business Manager; Joseph Krebsbach-Director; Ken Pabich-County 
Administrator; Sue Powers, Public Health Manager/Health Officer; Chelsea Smies, Sanitarian/Public 
Health, Paula Sullivan-Department Accountant/Finance and Shannon Lauder-Recording Secretary. 

Others Present: None 

3) Adopt Agenda 

Moved by M. Moeller, second by N. Norton to adopt the agenda.  Motion carried by unanimous voice 
vote. 

4) Approve Minutes-September 10, 2019 Joint Board of Health and Human Services Board Meeting 

Motion by N. Norton, second by M. Lundhahl to approve the September 10, 2019 Joint Board of 
Health/Human Services Board meeting minutes.  Motion carried by unanimous voice vote. 

5) Correspondence 

None 

6) Public Comment 

None 

7) Supervisor Response 

A.  Public Health  

• Activity report 

S. Powers stated that there is no written report included in the packet this month.  Reporting will 
be changed to quarterly to coincide with the Human Services reporting. 

• Vaping Related Illnesses Follow-Up 

S. Powers gave updated local, state and national statistics regarding the outbreak of reported 
vaping induced lung disease.  There have been no new cases reported in Door County. 

• Public Health Emergency Preparedness 
A presentation was given by Chelsea Smies, Sanitarian and Sue Powers, Public Health 

Manager/Health Officer regarding Public Health’s role in emergency management 

preparedness. 

B. Combined Health and Human Services 

• Health & Human Services Merger Update 

J. Krebsbach and S. Powers both report that the merger continues to go well.  The oversight 
boards are now meeting jointly.  Dr. James Heise was appointed to the Human Services Board 

2



 

at the last County Board Meeting as a citizen representative. It is suggested that this item be 
removed from future agendas unless there is an issue to report or discuss. 

• Staff Recruitment Update 

J. Krebsbach reports that the new Public Health Nurse started last week.  There are currently 
two (2) positions at the Youth Connections Center (YCC). One part-time LTE and one full-time 
position.  Interviews have been conducted.  No offer has been made to date as agency waiting 
for confirmation of funds from the State. An offer has been made for the Transportation Manager.  
Interviews for the Behavioral Health Therapist scheduled for this week.  Interviews for the 
Comprehensive Community Support position scheduled for next week.  Meal-Site Manager 
interviews to be scheduled in near future. 

C. Human Services 

• 980 Housing for Sex offenders  

J. Krebsbach gave general overview of the program.  He explained that the responsibility to 
provide housing for sex offenders meeting certain criteria for this program now falls on the county 
Health and Human Services Department.  The county has 120 days to find housing from the day 
the court orders the release.  Failure to secure housing may result in financial penalties that are 
imposed daily. Currently, there are five (5) Door County residents in the 980 Program.  One (1) 
has petitioned for release. A committee has been formed to research options. No placement 
option has been secured to date.  Multiple options have been and will continue to be explored.   

• Medicaid Waiver Resolution  

J. Krebsbach gave explanation of the Resolution. Currently, Medicaid does not cover Institute of 
Mental Disease (IMD) stays for those between the ages of 22 and 64.  County must cover the 
cost.  This resolution would allow the Governor to request a waiver from the Federal Government 
which would allow for reimbursement by Medicaid for the IMD stay, reducing the financial burden 
on the county.  A motion to move resolution forward to County Board was made by N. Norton 
and seconded by B. Rau. 

• Intent to apply for Dementia Care Specialist 

The state has funding options for additional Dementia Care Specialists in the State of Wisconsin.  
J. Krebsbach announced that health and Human Services will be applying for one of these 
positions.  Application will be submitted in the next two weeks. 

• Letter of Retirement-Mark Hill 

Reviewed and accepted. 

• Request to Refill Child Protective Services/Youth Justice (CPS/YJ) Case Manager  

A motion by N. Norton to refill the Child Protective Services/Youth Justice (CPS/YJ) Case 
Manager was presented and seconded by M. Lundhahl. Motion carried by unanimous voice vote. 

• Request to Refill Community Support Programs (CSP) Case Manager 

A motion by R. Rau to refill the Community Support Programs (CSP) Case Manager was 
presented and seconded by N. Norton. Motion carried by unanimous voice vote. 

• Request to Refill Comprehensive Community Services (CCS) Case Facilitator  

Corrected title for this position should be Comprehensive Community Services (CCS) Case 
Manager. A motion by N. Norton to refill the Comprehensive Community Services (CCS) Case 
Manager was presented and was seconded by J. Heise. Motion carried by unanimous voice 
vote. 

• New Youth Connection Center (YCC) full-time position 

3



 

This is the new position funded by the receipt of the Youth Innovation Grant that had been 
announced at the last Board Meeting. Position has been approved by the County Board.  Position 
to be filled once confirmation of funds received. 

• New Social Worker Children and Family Services-Placement Specialist for 2020 
This new position is the result of funding received from the State. It is in the budget and will go 
to county board in November.  Agency has conducted a needs assessment in this division to 
determine how to best utilize the funding.  This position will primarily be responsible for Foster 
care recruitment, trainings and support.  

• Electronic Signatures 
Health and Human Services signed a contract with DocuSign, an electronic signature 
company.  Initially will be used for all contracting documents.  We will pilot the process for the 
county with potential for expansion in the future. 

• Introductory Period Completion- Katie Moore 
Move to regular status 

D. Vouchers 
No discussion 

8) Topics to Be Referred to the Legislative Committee 

None 

9) Matters to be Placed on a Future Agenda or Referred to a Committee, Official or Employee 

L. Vlies Wotachek requests 980 Housing for Sex offenders be revisited. 

10) Set Next Meeting Date  

November 11, 2019 3:00pm 

11) Meeting Per Diem Code 

928 

12) Adjourn Meeting 

Motion to adjourn meeting by M. Moeller and seconded by M. Lundhahl. Motion carried by unanimous 
voice vote. Meeting adjourned at 4:26pm. 

 

Respectfully submitted, 
Shannon Lauder, Recording Secretary 
 

 

 

4



Public Health Activity 

Report 2019 J
u

ly

A
u

g
u

s
t

S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r

Immunizations:      

TB Skin Tests 23 14 18

Influenza Vaccine 0 0 9

Vaccines 50 128 67

Total Vaccines 73 142 94

Communicable Disease 

Reports

Confirmed Disease Reports 21 12 17

C.D. Investigations                                   37 22 26

Vision Screenings      

Screenings 0 0 367

Rechecks 0 0 31

Referrals 0 0 22

Hearing Screenings         

Screenings 0 2 226

Rechecks 0 0 8

Referrals 0 1 1

RN Visits

General 4 2 7

Prenatal 2 0 1

Postpartum 3 1 5

Total 9 3 13

WIC

Active Participants                                   305 300 302

Certifications                    40 27 43

Mid-certs 13 24 24

Secondary Education 59 67 62Breastfeeding Peer 

Counseling 8 11 9

Lead Tests 10 7 15

Elevated 0 0 1

Environmental Health

Nuisance Cases 2 1 4

Human Health Hazard Cases 0 1 1

Other 5 5 5

State Statutes 0 0 0

Animal Bite Cases 16 17 11

Water Test Sampling 

completed by C. Smies 1 0 0

5



 

 

2019 September Public Health Programs/Presentations/Activities 

Date Program 

 
9/4/19 

 
Live Well Door County Meeting (United Way)  

9/9/19 Prevent Suicide Door County Annual Awareness Walk 

 
9/9/19 

 
DC  Partnership for Children and Families  Resources subcommittee meeting 

 
9/10/19 

 
Secondary Traumatic Stress Team meeting 

9/12/19 Elder Abuse Round Table 

 
9/13/19 

 
Door County Partnership for Children and Families  meeting 

9/16/19 
9/24/19 

WIC Vendor Training presentation 

 
9/18/19 

 
2019 Clinical Lab Regional Meeting on Communicable Disease 

 
9/19/19  
10/7/19 

 
Door County Hoarding Taskforce Meeting 

 
9/19/19 

 
Emergency Food and Shelter meeting 

 
9/19/19 

 
DC Partnership for Children and Families Welcome Baby Subcommittee meeting 

 
9/20/19 

 
Door County Partnership for Children and Families Executive Committee meeting 

 
9/25/19 

 
Healthy Door County 2020 School Nutrition meeting 

 
9/25/19 

 
Door-Tran – Transportation Resource Improvement Partners meeting 

9/26/19 
10/24/19 

 
Mental Health Focus Group meetings 

9/18/19 
9/26/19 

Emergency Preparedness meeting w/community partners 

 
9/27/19 

 
DC Partnership for Children and Families Collaboration Committee 

9/27/19 Household Sharps Collection Program training 

 

 

 

6



 

7



8



  

 

You are invited to the Fall 2019 Door County Well Monitoring Program 
Follow-up Forum! 

At this forum, we will be going over the results from the Fall 2019 groundwater study 
and educating the public about what the results mean as well as covering basics of 

karst geology and how it affects groundwater quality. There will be time at the end of 
the presentation to answer any questions you may have. This is a free event and open 

to the public. Feel free to show up to either forum, no need to RSVP! 

 
Locations & Times: 

 
Monday, December 9th, 6:00pm 

Gibraltar Fire Station 
3496 Cth F  

Fish Creek, WI 54212 

 

Tuesday, December 10th, 6:00pm 
Sturgeon Bay ADRC 

916 N 14th Ave  
Sturgeon Bay, WI 54235 

 
 
 

9



 

 County of Door 
 DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES 
 County Government Center 
 421 Nebraska Street  

Sturgeon Bay, WI  54235 

Joseph Krebsbach, Director 
(920) 746-7155 

1st floor fax (920) 746-2355  
2nd floor fax (920) 746-2439 

dhs@co.door.wi.us 

 

Date: October 15, 2019 

To: Human Services Board 

CC: Finance Committee 

From: Joseph Krebsbach, Director Health and Human Services 

RE: Mastercard Credit Limit 

As Human Services and Public Health continue through the merger process, we are looking to transition to 
one budget next year.  We are also looking at business practices and ways to tighten up some processes 
between Public Health and Human Services.   Effective in January we will eliminate the Walmart Card for 
Public Health and staff in that division can get the card directly from Ashley.  I would also like to have them 
use our Mastercard.    
 
With that change and as the department is now so large, I request that we be allowed to increase the 
Mastercard credit limit up to $5,000.   
 
Joe 

 

 

10



 
 Door County  
 Health and Human Services  
 County Government Center 
 421 Nebraska Street  

Sturgeon Bay, WI  54235 
Phone: 920-746-7155 

Joseph Krebsbach, Director 
First Floor Fax 920-746-2355 

Second Floor Fax 920-746-2349 
                                                                                                                        dhs@co.door.wi.us 

  

 

Quarterly Written Agency Updates  
November 2019  

   
I. Division Updates 

A. As always, it’s been a busy quarter for the Aging and Disability Resource Center 
(ADRC).  In August we were informed that Care Wisconsin’s contract under the State of 
Wisconsin’s Family Care program for our geographical service region (GSR 13) would come 
to an end on 12/31/2019. As a result, the ADRC was provided a list of 123 current Care 
Wisconsin members all needing an enrollment counseling appointment in order to continue 
to receive long-term care services. Managed care organization Inclusa has been awarded 
the contract previously held by Care Wisconsin effective 01/01/2020.  All but about 10 of 
the 123 members have completed their enrollment counseling appointments at this point.  
  
November is National Caregiver Appreciation Month.  The ADRC is marking the occasion by 
hosting our annual Caregiver Conference. This year’s theme is, “Engaging Minds, 
Empowering Success”.  There is no cost to attend, but space is limited to 200 family 
caregivers. A light breakfast and lunch will be provided. This year’s keynote speaker is Moira 
Kneer who will present “The Unexpected Caregiver on the Yellow Brick Road.” Breakout 
sessions include: Care for Caregivers, The Healing Power of Music, Body Mechanics – 
Avoiding Injury When Helping Loved Ones, and Intimacy and Caregiving. Registration closes 
on Friday, November 8th.  
 
In July we were informed that the grant we helped write with Options for Independent 
Living was awarded. The “Options for Northern Door County” project focuses on the 
promotion of health, safety, and independence of individuals with dementia and other age-
related impairments. It will help prevent the need for entering a nursing home and provide 
resources for people who want to return home after hospitalization or a nursing home stay. 
This project will also have an important impact on family caregivers. In partnership with the 
ADRC of Door County, Options for Independent (OIL) staff will develop a service which will 
go into homes to assess health and safety issues and make recommendations to promote 
health, wellness, safety, and decrease isolation. Included in these recommendations will be 
a focus on the use of adaptive equipment, assistive technology, and consultations regarding 
residential barriers that may lead to falls or other injuries. 
 
We have submitted a grant application to the Wisconsin Department of Health Services for 
funding for a Dementia Care Specialist (DCS).  Currently, the DCS program is embedded 
within 21 aging and disability resource centers (ADRCs) and three tribal organizations, and 
the state is interested in expanding access to this valuable resource. The grant funding 
would allow our ADRC the opportunity to hire a full-time Dementia Care Specialist to carry 

11



 
 
 

2 
 

out the program’s three main goals: increasing the dementia capability of Wisconsin’s 
ADRCs and tribes, creating more dementia-friendly communities, and increasing support for 
people with dementia to remain in their own homes as long as it is appropriate. The grant 
application deadline is November 8, and we expect to hear back from DHS on their decision 
sometime in December. 
 

B. The Wisconsin Information Statewide Automated Child Welfare Information System 
(eWiSACWIS) is the system used to produce legal paperwork, complete case notes, and 
meet all of the documentation requirements for Child Welfare and Youth Justice 
practice.  Recent updates to the system included enhanced youth justice requirements 
including more data entry and tracking capabilities for community service hours and 
restitution monitoring.  Youth criminal offenses and dispositions are required to be 
documented as well.  A youth delinquency assessment called YASI is being implemented 
statewide and will be used to asses youth strengths, needs, and risk for reoffending.   
 
We were awarded a $150,000 Youth Justice Innovation grant from DCF which will allow us 
to expand the Youth Connection Center to full-time.  We have hired two new staff, Russ 
Gray (full-time YCC Coordinator) and Brandon Gross (part-time Youth Support Specialist).   
These gentlemen have master’s degrees in counseling and special education, respectively.  
We are very excited about the experience and expertise they bring to the Center, along with 
their positive attitudes and sense of humor.  We are currently exploring options for 
alternative locations for the YCC as we have outgrown the space we currently occupy.  
 
For out of home placement cases, we are required to have and document monthly face to 
face contact with the child and parents.  We have exceeded the 95% benchmark for this 
standard and are currently at 98.7%.  We are also expected to complete Initial Assessments 
on CPS investigations within 60 days and make a maltreatment determination.  We are not 
faring as well on this measure.  These were completed within timelines 68.9% of the time. 
We are confident that adding an additional social worker to the division in January to help 
will help us in this area and others.  
 

C. A new therapist will begin in Behavioral Health on November 11. Cassaundra Bratz is a 
Door County resident and comes to us from Dynamic Family Solutions.  She brings with her 
a broad scope of experience in mental health and AODA services. We are happy to have her 
on board! We were recently notified that our application for 2020 Treatment Court was 
awarded the Treatment and Diversion (TAD) grant. A job description for the coordinator of 
this program is being developed. Services will begin in late Spring of 2020. Finally, we look 
forward to Dr. Ann Miller re-joining our team in January. Dr. Miller has previously served as 
our psychiatric provider and will be in person, providing services to our residents Monday 
through Thursday beginning in 2020. 
 

D. The Comprehensive Community Services (CCS) / Coordinated Services Team 
(CST) team is excited to announce that Anna Calhoun will fill one of our vacant service 
facilitator positions beginning November 18.  Anna is currently working as the Business 
Manager at the Team Leadership Center here in Door County.  She also brings several 
years’ experience of advocacy, case management and program management experience 
working for Family Services of NEW with their Sexual Assault Center.  There is still one 
service facilitator position open.  

12



 
 
 

3 
 

 
There are also some great new service options available for CCS and CST consumers.  Julie 
Pflieger with Blackburn’s Bay Farm is offering year-round equine assisted services to 
promote mental health and wellness.  We also have weekly adult and teen Art & Music 
Expression groups through Innovative Services for those seeking to improve their self-
esteem, interpersonal skills, and overall wellness through the arts.  Finally, Family Services 
of NEW offered a ‘Take a Pause’ workshop on October 26, an opportunity for youth and 
caregiver pairs to practice and enhance their social/relationship/self-care skills.  In addition 
to coordinating these new services for consumers, the team has been working hard to 
prepare for state CCS and CST site reviews scheduled for this month.          

 
E. The Community Support Program (CSP) has been down one full-time Case Manager 

since early September. The caseload was divided up between the remaining two CSP case 
managers, along with the Community Service Manager picking up six cases and the Long-
Term Care Case Manager covering four CSP consumers. There are currently 54 individuals 
with chronic/persistent major mental illness in the program.  The team is working extra 
hours to maintain weekly supportive contacts in addition to getting individuals to their 
medical and psychiatric appointments.  
 
Some of the individuals enrolled in CSP currently need more intensive and, in some cases, 
more costly intervention that in years past.  For example, in just the last half of 2019, the 
program had three clients with significant histories of severe mental illness combined with 
aggressive behaviors placed under Guardianship/Protective Placement to the department.  
In addition, we currently have one client placed at Trempealeau IMD unit at a cost of $365 
per day plus medical expenses.  This individual is being assessed to move into the new 
Trempealeau 15-bed CBRF at $230 dollars a day/$20.00 Room and Board which will be a 
cost savings starting in November.  CSP also has had a client placed at Winnebago Mental 
Health Institution since late July after being removed from a CBRF placement. This client 
requires 24/7 awake supervision in a community placement; we are awaiting an opening.  
Another long-time CSP consumer has developed cardiac issues on top of a diagnosis of 
paranoid schizophrenia and was not caring for medical needs which led to a lengthy medical 
hospitalization followed by 2 months at WMHI.   
 
These three clients will continue to be high cost placements because Mental Illness does not 
qualify an individual for Family Care.  These clients will have to wait until the age of 65 
when they can be enrolled in the category of “elderly in need of assisted living” for Family 
Care to assume the cost of long-term care. 
 

F. This is the first year that the Adult Protective Services Unit has depleted all State funds 
as of 10/31/19.  At the beginning of the year DCDHHS receives $13,429.00 EAN funding 
specifically approved to assist Elders at Risk over the age of 60. The agency also receives 
$27,686.56 for Adult Protective Services that can be used for Adults at Risk with no age 
limitations. 
 
This year the unit has had 19 Guardianship/Emergency Protective Placement cases.  When 
this happens to an indigent consumer, DCDHHS ends up having to pay the first month’s 
admission fee in an Assisted Living Facility which runs from $3,500 to $6,000 a month while 
the I&A staff at the ADRC work to get the individual enrolled in Family Care. 

13



 
 
 

4 
 

 
Adult Protective Services staff is concerned that with the aging complexion of our 
community that this may be a trend that needs to be monitored since these Emergency 
Protective Placement are very expensive and nursing home beds are frequently in demand 
with waiting list. 
 

G. The Children’s Long-term Support team had a visit from the auditors from Metastar, 
contracted through the state, in mid-October for 2½ days. They reviewed 30 of our 
Children’s Long-Term Support files and 8 Birth to Three files.  This was a pilot year for this 
type of review for Birth to Three. Overall, the feedback from the auditors was very positive, 
and we await the final report from them as to what, if anything, will need to be remediated.  
 
Four members of the team attended a statewide meeting, where all 72 counties were 
represented, in Wisconsin Dells for a day of updates entitled “All In For Kids”. Information 
on the new CLTS rates structure for services, Birth to Three initiatives in the areas of social 
emotional development, and the Deciding Together model of service delivery (to be 
implemented by 1/1/20) were shared.   
 
The team has been volunteering and participating in events in the county to promote 
partnership with collateral agencies and spread the word about our services and supports. 
These have included being a part of fundraisers for PATH (Promoting Access to Help) at the 
Tall Ships event and Century Ride as well as attendance at their open house for their new 
facility on Jaycee Ct. In addition, we were a part of the morning talk show on WDOR in 
September along with the Sturgeon Bay Schools Director of Special Education. 
 

H. In Economic Support news, the “Public Charge” rules were set to take effect on 10/15/19. 
Currently there is a national injunction on this rule.  The basis of this rule was to evaluate 
non-citizens seeking citizenship (undocumented or green card holders) by looking at 
whether or not they used public assistance programs in the past 3 years, which could have 
a negative impact on gaining citizenship. Other factors would also be weighed, including 
health, educational level, etc.   
 
All BadgerCare customer households who are at or above 50% poverty level will begin 
paying a monthly premium as early as February. Households can reduce their premium by 
answering an online risk assessment.  The premium can be paid by check, money order, 
online or by using the ACCESS website. The agency expects customers will come in to drop 
off payments.  Households cannot “pre-pay” the premium.  They must pay the entire 
amount by the end of their certification period or could be subject to a 6 month “restrictive 
re-enrollment”, meaning they would be barred from coverage for 6 months unless paid.  
This loss of coverage could impact other county services, such as CCS, AODA or Mental 
Health counseling.   
 
The WI Home Energy Assistance program officially began the new fiscal year Oct 1st.  
Appointments are currently filled until the end of November.  The utility moratorium against 
disconnection for unpaid balances began Nov 1st.   
 
Open Enrollment for healthcare applications from the Federally Facilitated Marketplace 
began November 1.  We expect to receive more than 325 applications from Nov. 1-Dec. 15.   

14



 
 
 

5 
 

 
II. Noteworthy Data Trends 

A. There are a few areas that stand out when reviewing the statistical information by unit.  On 
the ADRC side, we continue to have more individuals involved in all levels of service.  In our 
Children and Family Service area, we are on pace for more child welfare and youth justice 
referrals than any time in our history. Adult Protective Service referrals are also up from last 
year. The number of children participating in Birth to Three services is already exceeding 
last year’s total, which was nearly double the 2017 total.   Lastly, as reported in previous 
months, we have already surpassed the number of inpatient admissions from last year. As is 
also shown on the budget summary, this corresponds with an unprecedented level of 
expense for inpatient services.       

 
III. Fiscal Updates  

A. Please see attached Budget Summaries. 
 

IV. Agency & Community Collaboration  
A. For the past few years, the Human Services Department had a Trauma Informed Care “core 

team” which was focused primarily on implementation of TIC principles within our 
Department.  We did have a couple of community partners on that committee, and over 
time the focus slowly began to take on more and more of a community-wide focus. At our 
August meeting, we discussed the focus and name of the group and decided the time has 
come to formally shift to the broader community.  We are changing the group’s name to the 
Trauma Informed Community Team.  We are pleased that we now have participation from 
the Door County Partnership of Children and Families, Family Services of NEW, Door County 
Sheriff’ Department, Sturgeon Bay schools, Extension Door County, Door County Medical 
Center, and Door County Dental Clinic.  At the October TIC Lunch & Learn, we viewed the 
film “Never Enough Apologies.”  A statement from a leader in the Menominee Nation 
resonated: “It’s time to move beyond being trauma informed.  Our goal is to be trauma 
responsive.”  

 
B. On October 9 the ADRC and Door County Medical Center hosted the first annual 

Job/Resource Fair for Adults with Different Abilities in celebration of October as National 
Disability Employment Awareness Month (NDEAM). We had a tremendous turnout. Roughly 
100 individuals attended the fair, and every school district in Door County registered a 
group of students. Caleb Frostman, Secretary for Workforce Development of WI gave the 
welcome address, and Bret Bicoy, President & CEO of the Door County Community 
Foundation, was our keynote speaker. Overall it was a fantastic event that we hope to host 
again next year. 

 
C. For the past two months the ADRC has been working with the Door County Sheriff’s 

Department to create a Meals on Wheels Prescription Drug Pick-Up program. For the past 
few years, we have coordinated several prescription drug collection opportunities 
throughout the community for Door County residents to drop-off unwanted and/or unused 
prescriptions. We recognize that not everyone has the ability to easily bring in their unused 
or unwanted prescriptions. Therefore, this collaborative effort will have the Sheriff’s 
Department going to MOW’s participants’ homes. The pick-up day is scheduled for Tuesday, 
November 5. 16 individuals are expected to participate in the project.  

  

15



 
 
 

6 
 

  
VI. Sharing our Successes 

A. Kudos go to our Business Office for their ongoing efforts to improve efficiencies in our 
business practices.  The most recent example of this is that they submitted our first 
electronic claims to Medicare last week!  This will mean no more redundant work to rekey 
Medicare claim information into a website.  Business staff are now able to create the claim 
file right out of our TCM case management system (like we do for Medicaid claims) to 
submit to Medicare.  Next steps for submitting electronic claims are Family Care and 
Children’s Long-Term Support.  We hope to have those going via TCM sometime in the new 
year. 

 
B. Economic Support Specialist Jessica Flores shared the following success story, “Today I 

wrapped up a case that was a little scary for a bit. A woman who has been at a local 
nursing home since February was being evicted and today was her move-out date.  The 
family was very concerned about what to do as they had no equipment to take care of her 
in the community. The daughter has been struggling for months with getting the Medicaid 
application process completed. Some things fell through for her when she applied for her 
mother back in March, and they haven’t been paying on her nursing home bills for several 
months.  As a result, their mother was now being evicted because of the large balance 
owed. They reapplied for Medicaid in late August. I found out about the pending eviction 
issue during a meeting with the daughter (POA) in the office on 9/4/19, I’ve been keeping 
in touch with her and the nursing home staff ever since to help expedite the application and 
monitor her verifications, and I’ve done a lot more intensive case management than we’d 
normally do to help move things along. There was clearly no back-up plan and no place for 
the woman to go.  The nursing home was trying to do what they could and talking with the 
Ombudsman to see what else they could do, but their hands were also somewhat tied, and 
they had to plan for eviction regardless.  Today I processed all the final pieces and was able 
to determine eligibility. I called the Nursing Home and was informed that she can stay!  
What a relief. I can’t imagine what a difficult process it could have been for the member or 
her family to have her sent to live with someone who was not able to care for her at the 
level of care she needed. These are the outcomes that make me feel good about my job!” 

 
 
 

16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



 

 County of Door 
 DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES 
 County Government Center 
 421 Nebraska Street  

Sturgeon Bay, WI  54235 

Joseph Krebsbach, Director 
(920) 746-7155 

1st floor fax (920) 746-2355  
2nd floor fax (920) 746-2439 

dhs@co.door.wi.us 

 

Date: October 31, 2019 

To: Human Services Board and Board of Health 

Cc: County Board 

From: Joseph Krebsbach 

RE: Treatment Alternatives and Diversion (TAD) Grant 

The Department of Health and Human Services along with members of the Criminal Justice 

Coordinating Council (CJCC) have written for and received a Treatment Alternatives and Diversion (TAD) 

Grant.  The award is for $141.011 to be used for the calendar year 2020. 

The objective of the Drug Court Program is to coordinate services for individuals in the legal system 

who need AODA or Mental Health Services.  Research shows that combining court and treatment services 

increases accountability and improves outcomes.  The overall goal is to decrease recidivism in our criminal 

justice system. 

I have attached a copy of the budget for your review. With this grant there is a 25% local match 

requirement. The money that Door County will contribute to the program is already included in the 2020 

budget.  You will also see that the budget includes a full-time coordinator position that is fully funded by the 

grant. 

I would request that the board support our acceptance of the TAD Grant (resolution attached).  In 

addition, I am requesting permission to add a new position to the department.  This position would be the 

Treatment Court Coordinator.  It would be a defined term position from January 2, 2020 to December 31, 2020.  

The position will only be filled if another grant is received.  A job description and fiscal impact is also attached. 

 

26



ROLL CALL 
Board Members 

Aye Nay Exc. 

AUSTAD    

BACON    

BULTMAN    

CHOMEAU    

D. ENGLEBERT    

R. ENGLEBERT     

ENIGL    

FISHER    

GUNNLAUGSSON    

HALSTEAD    

HEIM PETER    

KOCH    

KOHOUT    

LIENAU    

LUNDAHL    

NEINAS    

NORTON    

ROBILLARD    

VIRLEE    

VLIES WOTACHEK    

WAIT    

    

    

BOARD ACTION 

Vote Required: Majority Vote of a Quorum  

 
 

Motion to Approve Adopted   

 

1st  Defeated   

2nd    

Yes:   No:   Exc:   

 
 

 Reviewed by: 

 , Corp. Counsel 

 Reviewed by: 

 , Administrator 

 FISCAL IMPACT: The Grant 
funds will be used for the 
specified purpose; no additional 
County funds are required 
because of the acceptance of this 
Grant.  STW 

 
Certification: 

I, Jill M. Lau, Clerk of Door County, hereby certify 
that the above is a true and correct copy of a 
resolution that was adopted on the  12th  day 
 of  November    2019 by the Door County Board 
of Supervisors. 
 
 

 
Jill M. Lau  
County Clerk, Door County  

  

Resolution No. 2019-__ 

APPROVAL OF GIFT, GRANT AND/OR DONATION TO THE 
HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES DEPARTMENT 

TO THE DOOR COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS: 

 
WHEREAS, Section 59.52(19) Wis. Stats. empowers the County Board to 1 

accept donations, gifts, or grants of money for any public governmental purpose 2 

within the powers of the County; and 3 

 4 

WHEREAS, Resolution 75-84 entitled “Gifts, Grants & Donations to the 5 

County of Door” requires approval of the Door County Board of Supervisors, for 6 

acceptance of all donations, gifts, and grants whether in the form of money, or 7 

personal or real property; and 8 

 9 

WHEREAS, Rule of Order # 38, entitled ‘Donations, Gifts or Grants’, 10 

authorized an oversight committee to accept donations, gifts or grants; requires 11 

County Board be provided notice of any donation, gift or grant in excess of $1,000 12 

prior to acceptance; and requires that an itemized report of all donations, gifts or 13 

grants shall be submitted to the county board on an annual basis; and 14 

 15 

WHEREAS, The Wisconsin Department of Justice has offered a $141,011 16 

grant to the Department of Health and Human Services, for the Treatment 17 

Alternatives and Diversion (TAD) Grant to plan and implement an Adult Drug Court 18 

Program to deal with the serious and escalating problem of alcohol abuse and 19 

illegal drug use in Door County; and 20 

  21 

WHEREAS, The Human Services Board has approved the submission of the 22 

aforesaid grant. 23 

 24 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That the Door County Board of 25 

Supervisors does hereby approve the acceptance of the grant valued at 26 

$141,011.00 as enumerated in the attached report for purposes of benefit to the 27 

consumers of agency services in the Behavioral Health Division of the Door County 28 

Department of Health and Human Services; and 29 

 30 

 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the aforesaid grant and donation shall be 31 

administered by the Department of Health and Human Services, subject to 32 

oversight by the Human Services Board. 33 

SUBMITTED BY: 

Human Services Committee 

 
 

  

Helen Bacon, Chair  Nissa Norton 

Bob Bultman  Laura Vlies Wotachek 

Megan Lundahl  James F. Heise, MD 
Thomas Leist 

Joe Miller 
Robert Rau 

 

27



Door County Health & Human Services

Treatment Alternatives and Diversion(TAD)

2020 Grant 

TAD Funding Local Budget

Categories Match Total

Employee Salary & Benefits
Coordinator -New Hire 48,448$           48,448$                 

Coordinator Benefits 32,103$           32,103$                 

DHHS Director-Joe Krebsbach - 2% 2,415$               2,415$                    

DHHS Director Benefits 916$                  916$                       

Jailers - 13% 8,166$               8,166$                    

Jailers Benefits 4,564$               4,564$                    

Behavioral Health Manager @ 10% 7,940$               7,940$                    

BH Manager Benefits 2,422$               2,422$                    Benefits Salary

Total Employee Costs 80,551$           26,423$            106,974$               40,005$  66,969$            

7,902$     18,521$            

Travel/Training
WATCP State Conference 6,162$             6,162$                    

WATP Coordinators Conference 553$                553$                       

Compas Training 395$                395$                       

Travel between GC and Justice Center 796$                  796$                       

7,110$             796$                  7,906$                    

Supplies/Operating
Cell Phone Monthly Service -$                 -$                        

Software -$                 -$                        

Office Supplies -$                   -$                        

Literature/Education Materials -$                   -$                        

Equip & Materials 2,400$             2,400$                    

Tranportation Taxi or Gas Cards 2,210$             2,210$                    

Incentives 1,040$             1,040$                    

Overhead Allocation 7,785$               7,785$                    

5,650$             7,785$              13,435$                 

-$                        

Consultants/Contractual -$                        

Drug Screens 11,700$           11,700$                 

Residential Treatment 12,000$            12,000$                 

To be determined-AODA Counselor 36,000$           36,000$                 

47,700$           12,000$            59,700$                 

Total Budget 141,011$      47,004$          188,015$             

25.00%

Funding = 75% of 188,015$               

11/6/2019C:\Users\slauder\AppData\Local\Temp\d8b8-ef65-56e9-0596

28



M:\Administrative\Personnel\Request to Refill\Behavioral Health 

 

 

Door County Human Resources  

Form #: 2015-04 
Title:                  Request to Refill Position  

Date Created 

11/19/2014 

Date Revised 

01/23/2019 
 

 

Please reference the most current copy of the Door County Employee Handbook and 

Administrative Manual.  

 

DEPT. HEAD TO COMPLETE: 

Department Health and Human Services Position Title: Treatment Court Coordinator 

Position Status:  Currently vacant  Will be vacant Date Vacant: 1/1/2020 

 Full Time  Part Time  New position        Hours per week: 40 

Reason for Vacancy:   Termination  Transfer  Retirement  Resignation   

  

Transfer:  why is the new position more attractive to employee than current one?       

Name of Current / Most Recent Incumbent:   

      

  

Reviewed, updated, and submitted to Human Resources:  

 Job Analysis Questionnaire (not to be included in the agenda packet)  

 Job Description   

Completed by: Joseph Krebsbach Date 10.31.19  

 Financial Information: 

 Salary Range: $23.33 – $30.53 Is the Position Budgeted:  Yes  No  

Funding Source:  Levy %        Grant Funded % 100  Other  %   
      
 Fiscal Impact, from Finance Department, completed and attached     

 HR TO COMPLETE: 

 EEO       FLSA Status         

  Human Resources has performed a position review?       (HR initial)  _____________ Date  

  The Job Description has been updated and signed?                  (HR initial)     ___     _____Date  

 Approvals: 

 County Administrator       Date       
 
 

    

 Administrative Committee Chair       Date        

 

 

   

29



COUNTY OF DOOR 
Treatment Court Coordinator 

 

M:\Administrative\Personnel\Job Descriptions\Behavioral Health 

 

Job Title Treatment Court Coordinator Last Revision 10/25/19 

Department Health & Human Services HR Reviewed  

Division Behavioral Health Employee 
Group 

General Municipal 
Employee 

Report To Behavioral Health Manager FLSA Status Exempt 

Pay Range H EEO Code  02 - Professionals 

General Summary 

This position is to implement and oversee the Door County Treatment Court. This position 
requires frequent travel locally, county-wide, and, on occasion, state-wide. The Coordinator will 
be responsible for policy and program development.  They will work closely with the courts, District 
Attorney’s Office and treatment providers.  They will also act as a case manager for all treatment 
court participants. **This is a full-time grant funded, project position with eligibility for 
county benefits. Unless funded through additional or alternate funding, this position will 
be from date of hire through 12-31-2020. ** 

Duties and Responsibilities 

Essential Job Functions 

1. Develop policies, procedures and forms for treatment court program implementation and 
operation. 

2. Implement and operate program according to approved policies and monitor compliance 
with policies and program goals. 

3. Train other county departments on Treatment Court program policies and procedures to 
enhance collaboration, support and assist with implementation. 

4. Administer COMPAS risk assessment to valuate program referral: based on assessment 
results, make recommendations to the treatment court team for admission to the 
program 

5. Coordinate or complete substance abuse assessment for individuals admitted to 
treatment court, identifying individual needs which include medical, psychological, 
vocational, social familial, and daily living spheres.  

6. Conduct regular meetings with participants to discuss progress within the program and 
monitor all participant program activity from admission through termination or graduation 
from the Treatment Court Program.  

7. Gather information from other agencies in regard to client participation. 
8. Coordinate and ensure collection of all drug and alcohol testing samples and report drug 

testing to the Team 
9. Create weekly reports to present to treatment court team at weekly staff meetings with 

the other treatment court team members and recommend participant rewards/sanctions 
based on participant's performance 

10. Gather and report participant-level data and statistics for program evaluation 
11. Create and maintain participant case files and case plans, including continuity of care 

and aftercare portfolios 
12. Facilitate treatment court team/staff meetings 
13. Attend local and county meetings as requested by supervisor.  

 

30



COUNTY OF DOOR 
Treatment Court Coordinator 

 

M:\Administrative\Personnel\Job Descriptions\Behavioral Health 

 

General Job Functions 

14. Provide referral information to participants as needed using well developed personal 
network of community contacts 

15. Monitor payment of program fees, fines, and restitution and advise the treatment court 
team of each participant's compliance with the financial components of their treatment 
protocol 

16. Co-facilitate psychoeducational relevant to treatment court population using evidence-
based protocol. 

Required Education and Experience 
 

1. Bachelor’s degree in Social Work, Psychology, Human Services, Criminal Justice, or 
other closely related behavioral science field; OR substantial employment equivalent to 
1-3 years of direct field and office experience in substance abuse field. 

2. Current Wisconsin Substance Abuse Counselor or ability to obtain SAC-IT within 12 
months of hire preferred. 

3. Completion of training in the COMPAS assessment process/tool is required within three 
(3) months of hire. 

 
 
Knowledge, Skills, and abilities Required 

1. Outstanding interpersonal and problem-solving skills. Ability to simultaneously manage 
multiple competing priorities and tasks in an effective and efficient manner.  

2. Ability to plan, organize, manage time effectively, and be detail oriented. 
3. Familiarity with grant application and reporting. 
4. Excellent verbal and written communication skills; Ability to communicate appropriately 

and effectively with diverse populations. 
5. Knowledge of local and national drug abuse trends; experience working with individuals 

who have a history of opiate addiction. 
6. Knowledge and understanding of the therapeutic techniques utilized in treatment of 

addiction, mental health, and co-disorders of those served. Ability to administer, score 
and interpret assessment tools utilized in all programs. 

7. Displays understanding of dual diagnosis and its effect on the treatment process for both 
staff and participants. 

8. Requires the ability to work with minimal supervision in a fast-paced and stressful 
environment, focusing on customer service. 

9. Ability to maintain and effectively manage a varying caseload. 
10. Must possess valid driver’s license and current insurance throughout duration of 

employment. 
11. Must have reliable transportation and be willing to travel (mileage reimbursed). 

 

 

Physical & Working Conditions  
 
Nearly 100% of time work is performed in a normal office setting with little or no discomfort from 
temperature, dust or noise. Interacting with other employees, general public, whether walking in 
or on the telephone may be encountered. 
 
Over 75% of work is performed seated at a desk, working on a computer keyboard and/or 

31



COUNTY OF DOOR 
Treatment Court Coordinator 

 

M:\Administrative\Personnel\Job Descriptions\Behavioral Health 

 

telephone with about 10% of work performed standing and walking. Over 75% of the work is 
performed by talking, hearing, and using both far and near vision. Occasional lifting is required up 
to 10 lbs. (i.e. paper and equipment). 
 
Potential for physical harm exists during contacts with angry or irate members of the public.  
Occasionally necessary to defuse situation with disgruntled clients.  Limited office space may 
cause some distraction. 
 
In an effort to provide for continuity of County government and to cope with the problems of the 
emergency, you may be required to work during a proclaimed state of emergency, consistent 
with Sec 323.14 Wis. Stats. and County emergency management plans and programs.  
 
The above is intended to describe the general content of the requirements for the performance of 
this job. It is not to be construed as an exhaustive statement of duties, responsibilities or 
requirements. They may be subject to change at any time due to reasonable accommodation or 
other reasons. 
 
Approvals: 

 

  
  

Joseph A. Krebsbach, Human Services Director   Date 
  
  

Kelly A. Hendee, Human Resources Director  Date  
 
 

32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



Bureau	of	Children's	Services
2016-2018	Access	&	Enrollment	Dashboard

Door	County

© Mapbox © OSM

The	Bureau	of	Children’s	Services	(BCS)	analyzed	data
trended	over	time	to	project	the	number	of	children	with
disabilities	throughout	the	state	of	Wisconsin.	This	report
is	designed	to	provide	a	local-level	snapshot	of	children
with	disabilities	per	county.	This	information	is	being
provided	to	aid	county-level	planning	and	to	help
communicate	program	needs	with	community	partners.

The	report	uses	data	from	calendar	years	2016,	2017,	and
2018.	It	includes	historic	enrollment	numbers	and	a	proxy,
or	projected	number	of	children,	in	each	county	who
would	likely	meet	eligibility	requirements	for	one	of	three
programs	administered	by	BCS:	Children's	Long-Term
Suppport	(CLTS)	Waiver,	Children’s	Community	Options
Program	(CCOP),	and	Katie	Beckett	Program	(KBP).

County	Demographic	Measures

Access	Proxy

Demographic	information	for	Wisconsin	and	each	county
was	obtained	from	the	American	Community	Survey
(ACS),	conducted	by	the	U.S.	Census	Bureau.

The	ACS	indicates	the	Number	of	Children	Under	18	that
lived	in	Wisconsin	and	in	each	county.	In	2017
approximately	4.3%	of	children	in	Wisconsin	had	a
disability.	The	childhood	disability	rate	in	individual
counties	ranged	from	1.9%	to	9.6%.	Note	that	ACS	data
for	2018	is	not	yet	released.

%	of	Potentially	Eligible	Children	Served

Program	Enrollment	references	children	enrolled	in	CLTS
Waiver,	CLTS	Wait	List,	Katie	Beckett,	or	CCOP	at	any	time
in	calendar	year	2018.	CCOP	includes	children	with
services	funded	by	CCOP	only	and	does	not	include	services
in	which	CCOP	was	used	as	a	local	match	source.

This	measure	includes	duplicates,	or	children	enrolled	in
more	than	one	program.	Children	that	were	on	the	CLTS
Wait	List	and	then	enrolled	in	the	CLTS	Waiver	in	2016	are
only	counted	in	the	CLTS	Waiver	enrollment.	As	a	result,
the	Program	Enrollment	number	will	usually	not	match	the
Individual	Children	Served	data	measure	(see	below).

The	percentage	of	Potentially	Eligible	Children	Served
measures	the	porportion	of	Potentially	Eligible	Children
in	each	county	who	received	services	from	BCS.	This
percentage	is	found	by	dividing	the	number	of	Individual
Children	Served	by	the	number	of	Potentially	Eligible
Children.	In	2018	approximately	24.0%	of	children	who
likely	meet	eligibility	requirements	enrolled	statewide.

The	county's	percent	of	Potentially	Eligible	Children
Enrolled	is	highlighted	on	the	2018	County	Distribution
graph	to	illistrate	the	comparison	to	other	counties.
Individual	county	rates	ranged	from	10.0%	to	81.4%.
Many	counties	are	clustered	in	the	middle	of	the
distribution.

Door 4,694
4,479

The	ACS	deinition	of	disability	is	used	as	a	proxy	for
program	access.	Thus,	children	identiied	as	meeting	this
deinition	of	disability	are	considered	Potentially	Eligible
Children.	The	deinition	of	disability	from	the	ACS	by	the
U.S.	Census	Bureau	most	closely	resembles	the	functional
level	necessary	to	receive	supports	and	services	from	the
CLTS	Waiver,	Katie	Beckett	Program,	or	CCOP.

Disability	is	deined	as	having	a	serious		physical,	mental,
or	emotional	condition	or	dificulty	with	cognition,
ambulation,	or	self-care.	Overall,	the	ACS	attempts	to
capture	disability	from	six	areas:	hearing,	vision,	cognition,
ambulatory,	self-care,	and	independent	living.

Potentially	Eligible	Children	is	an	estimate	of	the	number
of	children	in	the	county	who	may	meet	functional
eligibility	for	the	CLTS	Waiver,	Katie	Beckett,	or	CCOP
based	on	the	county	childhood	disability	rate.

Individual	Children	Served	counts	children	enrolled	in	a
BCS	program	at	any	time	in	a	calendar	year.	It	removes
those	enrolled	in	more	than	one	program.	As	a	result,	this
number	will	usually	not	match	program	enrollment.

Door

Potentially	Eligible	Children
;

Wisconsin

La Cro..CalumetDoorOzauk..PriceKewau..Tremp..Meno..Richla..DodgeDaneShawa..PortageJeffers..Crawf..St. CroixOcontoWauke..Washb..Outag..Chippe..BarronSawyerFond d..PierceVernonColum..IronJacksonBuffaloForest..North ..Marqu..Winne..JuneauManito..PepinClarkGreenKenos..Eau Cl..DunnBrownWaupa..Washi..SaukMarine..BayfieldWoodShebo..BurnettWaush..MonroeRuskLafaye..Walwo..RacineRockAshlandGrant/..AdamsPolkTaylorMilwa..DouglasFloren..Green ..

Door

Wisconsin 4.3%

4.8%

2018	County	Distribution
%	of	Potentially	Eligible	Children	Enrolled

Individual	Children	Served

2016																											2017

2016																													2017																											2018 2016																												2017																											2018

Door Wisconsin

Number	of	Children	Under	18

Program	Enrollment	Measures

10%

81.4%

Childhood	Disability	Rate	(2017)

Program	Enrollment	and	Wait	List

72

60

7

17

2016Wl 2018Wl

27

30

82

41

2016 2018

2016													2017													2018

CLTS
Waiver

\
CLTS

			Wait	List

\
Katie

Beckett

\
CCOP

43



Bureau	of	Children's	Services
2016-2018	Access	&	Enrollment	Dashboard

Door	County

© Mapbox © OSM

The	Bureau	of	Children’s	Services	(BCS)	analyzed	data
trended	over	time	to	project	the	number	of	children	with
disabilities	throughout	the	state	of	Wisconsin.	This	report
is	designed	to	provide	a	local-level	snapshot	of	children
with	disabilities	per	county.	This	information	is	being
provided	to	aid	county-level	planning	and	to	help
communicate	program	needs	with	community	partners.

The	report	uses	data	from	calendar	years	2016,	2017,	and
2018.	It	includes	historic	enrollment	numbers	and	a	proxy,
or	projected	number	of	children,	in	each	county	who
would	likely	meet	eligibility	requirements	for	one	of	three
programs	administered	by	BCS:	Children's	Long-Term
Suppport	(CLTS)	Waiver,	Children’s	Community	Options
Program	(CCOP),	and	Katie	Beckett	Program	(KBP).

County	Demographic	Measures

Access	Proxy

Demographic	information	for	Wisconsin	and	each	county
was	obtained	from	the	American	Community	Survey
(ACS),	conducted	by	the	U.S.	Census	Bureau.

The	ACS	indicates	the	Number	of	Children	Under	18	that
lived	in	Wisconsin	and	in	each	county.	In	2017
approximately	4.3%	of	children	in	Wisconsin	had	a
disability.	The	childhood	disability	rate	in	individual
counties	ranged	from	1.9%	to	9.6%.	Note	that	ACS	data
for	2018	is	not	yet	released.

%	of	Potentially	Eligible	Children	Served

45.0% 41.9% 49.8% 19.6% 21.4% 24.0%

Program	Enrollment	references	children	enrolled	in	CLTS
Waiver,	CLTS	Wait	List,	Katie	Beckett,	or	CCOP	at	any	time
in	calendar	year	2018.	CCOP	includes	children	with
services	funded	by	CCOP	only	and	does	not	include	services
in	which	CCOP	was	used	as	a	local	match	source.

This	measure	includes	duplicates,	or	children	enrolled	in
more	than	one	program.	Children	that	were	on	the	CLTS
Wait	List	and	then	enrolled	in	the	CLTS	Waiver	in	2016	are
only	counted	in	the	CLTS	Waiver	enrollment.	As	a	result,
the	Program	Enrollment	number	will	usually	not	match	the
Individual	Children	Served	data	measure	(see	below).

The	percentage	of	Potentially	Eligible	Children	Served
measures	the	porportion	of	Potentially	Eligible	Children
in	each	county	who	received	services	from	BCS.	This
percentage	is	found	by	dividing	the	number	of	Individual
Children	Served	by	the	number	of	Potentially	Eligible
Children.	In	2018	approximately	24.0%	of	children	who
likely	meet	eligibility	requirements	enrolled	statewide.

The	county's	percent	of	Potentially	Eligible	Children
Enrolled	is	highlighted	on	the	2018	County	Distribution
graph	to	illistrate	the	comparison	to	other	counties.
Individual	county	rates	ranged	from	10.0%	to	81.4%.
Many	counties	are	clustered	in	the	middle	of	the
distribution.

Door

The	ACS	deinition	of	disability	is	used	as	a	proxy	for
program	access.	Thus,	children	identiied	as	meeting	this
deinition	of	disability	are	considered	Potentially	Eligible
Children.	The	deinition	of	disability	from	the	ACS	by	the
U.S.	Census	Bureau	most	closely	resembles	the	functional
level	necessary	to	receive	supports	and	services	from	the
CLTS	Waiver,	Katie	Beckett	Program,	or	CCOP.

Disability	is	deined	as	having	a	serious		physical,	mental,
or	emotional	condition	or	dificulty	with	cognition,
ambulation,	or	self-care.	Overall,	the	ACS	attempts	to
capture	disability	from	six	areas:	hearing,	vision,	cognition,
ambulatory,	self-care,	and	independent	living.

Potentially	Eligible	Children	is	an	estimate	of	the	number
of	children	in	the	county	who	may	meet	functional
eligibility	for	the	CLTS	Waiver,	Katie	Beckett,	or	CCOP
based	on	the	county	childhood	disability	rate.

Individual	Children	Served	counts	children	enrolled	in	a
BCS	program	at	any	time	in	a	calendar	year.	It	removes
those	enrolled	in	more	than	one	program.	As	a	result,	this
number	will	usually	not	match	program	enrollment.

Door 217217189

Potentially	Eligible	Children
;

Wisconsin 55,32655,32656,337

La Cro..CalumetDoorOzauk..PriceKewau..Tremp..Meno..Richla..DodgeDaneShawa..PortageJeffers..Crawf..St. CroixOcontoWauke..Washb..Outag..Chippe..BarronSawyerFond d..PierceVernonColum..IronJacksonBuffaloForest..North ..Marqu..Winne..JuneauManito..PepinClarkGreenKenos..Eau Cl..DunnBrownWaupa..Washi..SaukMarine..BayfieldWoodShebo..BurnettWaush..MonroeRuskLafaye..Walwo..RacineRockAshlandGrant/..AdamsPolkTaylorMilwa..DouglasFloren..Green ..

49.8%

2016 2017 2018

85
91

108

Door

Wisconsin

2018	County	Distribution
%	of	Potentially	Eligible	Children	Enrolled

Individual	Children	Served

2016																											2017

2016																													2017																											2018 2016																												2017																											2018

Door Wisconsin

Number	of	Children	Under	18

Program	Enrollment	Measures

10%

81.4%

Childhood	Disability	Rate	(2017)

Program	Enrollment	and	Wait	List

2016Wl 2018Wl2016 2018

2016													2017													2018

CLTS
Waiver

\
CLTS

			Wait	List

\
Katie

Beckett

\
CCOP

44



MEMO

To: Human Services Committee/Board of Health

 From: Ashley LaLuzerne

Date: 11.12.2019

Re: Expenditure Review

Expenditures since the last committee meeting held 10.08.2019

425.06$                   Wal-Mart Credit Card September 2019/October 209

2,250.30$                Elan Credit Card August/September 2019

36,198.50$              September 2019 Foster / Kinship Care Payments #2019- 504/508

38,873.86$              

Departmental journal entries not included on the attached voucher list:

327.62$                   Maintenance Dept. September gas usage - Fleet

46.54$                     Maintenance Dept. - office supplies - September 2019

374.16$                   

Total Expenditures and Vouchers for the Human Services since the last meeting are

126,624.42$            Monthly Vouchers - 2019 Batch Totals (October) #2019-500

49,252.72$              Monthly Vouchers -2019 Batch Totals (October) #2019-527

38,873.86$              Expenditures since the last committee meeting held 09.10.2019

374.16$                   Amounts paid to other County Departments as per above 

215,125.16$            

Total Expenditures and Vouchers for the ADRC since the last meeting are

13,700.44$              Monthly Vouchers -2019 Batch (October) #2019-515

52,771.62$              Monthly Vouchers -2019 Batch (October) #2019-535

47.26$                     

66,519.32$              

Total Expenditures and Vouchers for Public Health since the last meeting are

4,824.28$                Monthly Vouchers -2019 Batch (October) #2019-506

4,790.54$                Monthly Vouchers -2019 Batch (October) #2019-533

56.55$                     Maintenance Dept. September 2019 gas usage - Fleet

576.45$                   

10,247.82$              

291,892.30$            Total Expenditures and Vouchers

Walmart Credit Card October 2019

Walmart Credit Card August/September 2019

DOOR COUNTY HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES 
 421 Nebraska Street                                             
 Sturgeon Bay WI  54235                                
 Main Line: 920-746-7155                               Joseph Krebsbach, Director                  

                                                           1st Floor Fax: 920-746-2355   
                 2nd Floor Fax: 920-746-2349 

     dhs@co.door.wi.us 

45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



80



81



82



 

DOOR COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES – STAFFING  
Organization Chart 09.03.2019 

 
 
 

    

    

   

 

 

  

 

 

 

  
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Door County Board of Supervisors 

Human Services Board 

Joe Krebsbach - Director 
Cori McFarlane – Deputy Director 

 
ECONOMIC SUPPORT  BEHAVIORAL HEALTH 

Child Protection & 
Juvenile Justice 

Economic Support 
Manager 

Carol Wautlet 

Children & 
Families Manager 

Doreen Goddard 

Behavioral Health 
Program Manager 
Donna Altepeter 

Community Service 
Manager 

Sheryl Flores 

 

Economic Support 
Specialists  

-Val Bauldry 
-Jessica Flores 
-Jessica Ingersoll  
-Eric Olson 
-Mary Ann Salmon 
-Emily May 
 

Energy Program 
Specialist 

-Kathy Fairchild 

 
 
 

 Child Protection & 
Juvenile Justice 
Social Workers  

-Kara Berghuis 
-Brett Hayner 
-Mark Hill 
-Amy LeFevre 
-Emma Lehman 
-Emily Schwark  
-Paige Osmunson 
 

Children & Family 
Aide 

-Julie Grondin 

Youth Connection 
Center 

-Erin Cabino 
-Russel Gray 
-Brandon Gross 

 
 

Community 
Support 
Program 
Workers 

  
-Jodi Alsteen 
-VACANT 
-Mary Simac 
 

RN 
-Scott Davis 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
Birth to Three Coordinator / 

Educator 
-Naomi Spritka 
  

Case Managers 
-Faith McCoy 
-Deb Fehrman 
-Katie Moore 
 

Children & Family Support Services   

Children’s Services 
Manager 

Beth Chisholm 

 

CHILDREN AND FAMLY SERVICES   

Psychiatrists  
Dr. Sheila Rao 

Dr. Madison Chu 

 

CCS/CST Program 
Manager 
Jamie Cole 

Behavioral Health 
Therapists 

-Robin Lambrecht 
-Cassandra Schraft 
-Melissa Xiong 
-VACANT 
 
 

Crisis Case Manager 
-Abby Brown 
 

AODA Counselor 
-Sandra Bekkela 
 

CONTRACTED STAFF 
-Lydia Haker 
-Jay Livingston 
-Dr. Michael Sayers -.2 
 
 

 

Service Facilitators 
-Karlee Bertrand 
-VACANT 
-VACANT 
-Hope Klatt 
-Danielle Nyman 
-Kathy Schultz 
 

Regional CCS Service 
Coordinator 

-Katie Lasee 
 

Adult 
Protective 

Service 
Workers 

 
-Kim Kramer 
-Carol Lenius 
 
LTC/Outreach 
Case Manager 
 
-Taylor Jandrin 

83



 

 

 

DOOR COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES – STAFFING (continued)  
Organization Chart 09.03.2019 

 

 
 

   

 

 

 

 

 

Door County Board of Supervisors 

Human Services Board 

Joe Krebsbach - Director 

Disability Benefit Specialist 
-Lorraine Fahrenkrug 
 

Elderly Benefit Specialist 
-Mary Bink 
 

Information & Assistance 
Workers 

-Jennifer Bender 
-Jess Holland 
-Lisa Van Alstine 
 

Office Assistants 
-Wendy Schubert 
-Barb Snow 
 

AGING & DISABILITY RESOURCE 
CENTER 

ADRC/Aging Program 
Director 

Jake Erickson 
 

ADRC Advisory 
Board & SSAC & 

NAC Board ADMINISTRATION 

Client Account Specialist – 
Accounts Receivable 

-Chris Wroblewski 
 

Financial Admin Assistant I - 
Accounts Payable 

-Ashley LaLuzerne 
 
Financial Admin Assistant II - 

Accounts Receivable 
-Kay Madoche 
 

Technical Support Specialist 
-Susan Fernandez 
 
 

Admin Assistant I -
Receptionist 

-Jen Debroux 
 

Admin Assistant II-Support 
-Debra Karas 
 
Admin Assistant II – Records 

Management 
-Kathy Zak  

Transportation & Accounts 
Specialist 

-Robin Mark 
Activities Assistant 

-Cathy Keller 
Nutrition Site Manager 

-Jamie Stephen .40 
-VACANT .30 

Nutrition Site Manager / 
Cook – Washington Island 

-Nelvie Cauldwell .50 
Cook 

-Arne Thompson 
-Kathy Ash 1.0 
-Robyn Joly .60 

Bus Driver 
-Gary Hanson 

Contract Workers 
Dietician 

-Carmen Schroeder 
Casual Call Staff 

Senior Aide 
 

Assistant ADRC/Aging 
Program Director 
Jennifer Fitzgerald 

 

Business Manager  
Julie Behnke 

PUBLIC HEALTH 

 

Public Health Nurses 
-Rachael Millner 
-Katie Van Laanen 
-Julie Renier 
-VACANT 0.6 FTE 
 
Public Health School Aide / Coordinator 
-Sara Neu 
 
Registered Sanitarian / Health Educator 
-Chelsea Smies 
 

WIC Director/Nutritionist 
-Teresa Mertens 
 

Administrative Assistant-WIC 
-Casey Franda 
 

Administrative Assistant 
-Wendy Williquette 
 
 
 

 

Health Officer/Manager 
Susan Powers 

 

Board of Health 

Admin Assistant III 

Shannon Lauder 

84


	2019-11-11  Human Services Agenda .pdf (p.1)
	2019-10-14 Human Servcies Minutes.pdf (p.2-4)
	Copy of 2018-19 Board of Health Activity Report Data 2018.pdf (p.5)
	2019 Sept Programs-special activities.pdf (p.6)
	Beach  Summary pg 1.pdf (p.7)
	Beach Summary pg 2.pdf (p.8)
	DC Follow up Forum Flyer.pdf (p.9)
	Mastercard limit increase HS.pdf (p.10)
	HS Board Quarterly Report Nov 2019-Revised.pdf (p.11-16)
	Stats.pdf (p.17-19)
	Copy of 2019  DHS Third Quarter Recap.pdf (p.20-21)
	2019 ADRC-SCR Third Quarter Recap.pdf (p.22-24)
	2019 Public Health Third Quarter Recap.pdf (p.25)
	TAD Grant.pdf (p.26)
	Resolution 2019-___ TAD Grant.pdf (p.27)
	2020 Drug Court budget revised 10.2.19(1).pdf (p.28-35)
	@ Request to Refill TX Court Coordinator.pdf (p.36)
	2019 Treatment Court Coordinator Job Description.pdf (p.37-39)
	Treatment Court Coordinator - Fiscal Impact.pdf (p.40)
	WCHSA IM Training info.pdf (p.41-44)
	WCHSA Seminar.pdf (p.45-57)
	WCHSA Training info.pdf (p.1-9)
	WCHSA IM Training info.pdf (p.10-13)

	November 2019.pdf (p.58-95)
	Foster Care.pdf (p.1-5)
	Foster Care 2.pdf (p.6-7)
	HS.pdf (p.8-16)
	HS 2.pdf (p.17-20)
	ADRC.pdf (p.21-27)
	ADRC 2.pdf (p.28-32)
	PH.pdf (p.33-34)
	PH 2.pdf (p.35-37)

	11.5.19 ORG CHART.pdf (p.96-97)

